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eksimpug@plasmaunitech.com

From: mcm@bankmandiri.co.id
Sent: 24 March, 2025 1:46 PM
To: eksimpug@plasmaunitech.com
Subject: International Transfer - Transaction Execution Notification Single Transfer To Other Bank

Dear Valued Customer, 

We would like to inform you that your transaction for International Transfer - Mandiri Cash Management is successfully executed. 

Date/Time : Mar 24, 2025 13:45:16 (GMT +7) 
Corporate Name  : PLASMA UNITECH GLOBAL 
Transaction Type  : Credit 
From Account : 1250024058885 - IDR - PLASMA UNITECH GLOBA 
To Account : GB58NWBK60730161007986 - USD - Labtron Equipment Ltd 
Beneficiary Bank : NATIONAL WESTMINSTER BANK PLC 
Amount : USD 2,307.80 
Charge  : 499,500.00 
Reference No : - 
Remark : LATNI20250321101019 
Extended Payment Detail : Payment invoice no LATNI20250321101019 

Should you have any question regarding the transaction, feel free to contact us via email at mcm.operation@bankmandiri.co.id or call us at 14000. 

Thank you for using Mandiri Cash Management. 

Best regards, 

Bank Mandiri 


